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From: Jim Chandler

To: "isprsvé@lists.lboro.ac.uk"

Subject: Special Issue: Studying water-erosion processes with geoinformatics- call for papers
Date: 25 November 2010 09:00:00

Attachments: call_for_papers.pdf

There is an opportunity to contribute to a special issue on: Modelling water-
erosion processes with geoinformatics, to be published in “Geomorphology”.
One-page abstract required by the beginning of January but see attached for more
information.

Jim
chair, ISPRS V6: http://isprsv6.lboro.ac.uk/

Prof. Jim Chandler, Dept. Civil & Building Eng., Loughborough University, LE11 3TU, UK
"/ www-staff.lboro.ac.uk/~cvjhc (: 44-1509-222624 Skype_ld: Chandler_clump







From: Jim Chandler

To: “isprsv6@lists.lboro.ac.uk™
Subject: Submit Your WG V6 Abstract for ISPRS2012
Date: 22 September 2011 09:19:00

Apologies for duplication, looking forward to seeing your ISPRS V6 abstract!

Jim

Prof. Jim Chandler, School of Civil & Building Eng., Loughborough University, LE11 3TU, UK
www-staff.lboro.ac.uk/~cvihc @ : 44-1509-222624 Chair ISPRS V6: isprsv6.lboro.ac.uk

From: XXII ISPRS Congress in Melbourne 2012 [mailto:isprs2012@icms.com.au]
Sent: 21 September 2011 23:30

To: Jim Chandler

Subject: Submit Your Abstract for ISPRS2012

Having trouble viewing this newsletter? View here or Forward to a friend

(2]

http://www.isprs2012.org/

Submit Your Abstract for ISPRS2012 HOSTED BY

hosts

The online submission system for abstracts is now open. The deadline for
submission of abstracts of papers for presentation at the ISPRS 2012
Congress is Monday, 24 October 2011.

An abstract must be submitted for all papers, including plenary and invited
papers, papers by young authors, oral and poster presentations, and full papers
that will be submitted to the double blind, peer review process. All papers
accepted for presentation will have the associated abstract published in the Book
of Abstracts distributed at the ISPRS 2012 Congress.

For the double blind, peer review process (Technical Commissions II, I, IV and

VII only), you must ensure that the full paper is submitted no later than 16

January 2012. Papers submitted by this date will be peer reviewed and published |E|
in the International Annals of Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing. Late papers

may be accepted to be published in the non-peer reviewed International Archives

of Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing. For the review by abstract only, full

papers submitted no later than 16 April 2012 will be included in the International

Archives of Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing or the Proceedings of 16ARSPC.

Authors should note that every paper submitted must have one unique
registration for the paper to be included in the published proceedings. A
participant may be the co-author of multiple papers, however each author may
present only one paper at the Congress, except for those authors of plenary and
invited papers or papers submitted to Technical Commission VI. Payment of the
registration fee by the Presenting Author must be made prior to the deadline of
30 April 2012.

A broad overview of the technical program is available on the Congress website
and the detailed schedule of presentations in the technical program will be
available from April 2012.

If you have any questions regarding the technical program or presentations,
please contact me at technicalprogram@isprs2012.org

If you have any general queries regarding the conference, venue, registration,
transport, accommodation or visas, please visit the web site or contact the
conference organiser, ICMS, at isprs2012@icms.com.au

I look forward to a very successful technical program based on excellent papers
and presentations. | am sure your paper and presentation will be of interest and
value to the participants at the 22nd Congress of the International Society for
Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing, and the 16th Australasian Remote Sensing
and Photogrammetry Conference. On behalf of the Technical Program Committee,
I look forward to your participation.
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Sincerely,
Prof. Mark Shortis
Technical Program Director

Important Dates and Information

Deadline for Abstracts:
24 October 2011

Deadline for Full Paper:
16 January 2012
(Technical Commissions requiring peer review)

Early Bird Registration Deadline:
24 February 2012

Deadline for Full Paper:
16 April 2012
(Technical Commissions not requiring peer review)

Early Bird Registration Deadline:
30 April 2012

Accommodation Deadline:
20 July 2012

http://www.isprs2012.org/

This communication is authorised by:

ICMS Pty Ltd, 84 Queensbridge Street, Southbank Victoria 3006
Telephone:+61 3 9682 0244 | Fax:+61 3 9682 0288

Email: isprs2012@icms.com.au
Homepage: www.isprs2012.org
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From: Jim Chandler

To: "isprsv6@lists.Iboro.ac.uk"

Subject: Terrestrial Laser Scanning (TLS) in Geomorphology- European Geosciences Union General Assembly 2012
(Vienna, 22-27 April 2012

Date: 19 December 2011 09:01:00

Attachments: Invitation Letter EGU 2012 final.pdf

Importance: High

Circulation on behalf of Nick Tate, University of Leicester:

Terrestrial Laser Scanning in Geomorphology Dear Colleague, We would like to invite abstracts on
the subject of Terrestrial Laser Scanning (TLS) in Geomorphology for a session at the European
Geosciences Union General Assembly 2012 (Vienna, 22-27 April 2012). This is part of a larger
session on ‘High definition topography - data acquisition, modelling, interpretation’ (GM2.1)
convened by Dirk Rieke-Zapp (University of Bern), Alexander Reiterer (Technical University of
Munich), Jim Chandler (Loughborough University), James Brasington (University of Canterbury),
Mark Powell and Nick Tate (University of Leicester) and Damia Vericat (University of Lleida and
Forestry and Technology Centre of Catalonia).

We welcome abstracts which:

1. Showcase recent applications of TLS in geomorphic contexts

2. Provide examples and good practice guidance on the collection and processing of TLS data in
geomorphic contexts, and

3. Identify both the possibilities and constraints in using this technology for geomorphic
research.

The session is supported by the ISPRS Commission V Working Group V/6 - "Close range
morphological measurements for the Earth Sciences" and LiDARnet.

The papers presented at the EGU session will be considered for a special edition of an international
journal that would be co-edited by James Brasington, Mark Powell, Nicholas Tate, and Damia
Vericat. Information on abstract submission can be found at

http://meetings.copernicus.org/equ2012/. The deadline for abstracts is January
17.
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European Geosciences Union
ly 2012

2012 EGU Session

Terrestrial Laser Scanning in Geomorphology
Dear Colleague,

We would like to invite abstracts on the subject of ‘Terrestrial Laser Scanning in Geomorphology’ for a session at the
European Geosciences Union General Assembly 2012 (Vienna, 22-27 April 2012). This is part of a larger session on ‘High
definition topography - data acquisition, modelling, interpretation’ (GM2.1) convened by Dirk Rieke-Zapp (University of
Bern), Alexander Reiterer (Technical University of Munich), Jim Chandler (Loughborough University), James Brasington
(University of Canterbury), Mark Powell and Nick Tate (University of Leicester) and Damia Vericat (University of Lleida
and Forestry and Technology Centre of Catalonia).

Recent technological developments in Terrestrial (ground-based) Laser Scanning (TLS) offer new opportunities and
challenges for data collection, processing and modelling to characterise geomorphic surfaces at multiple scales.
Although there is increasing convergence in the scanning technology available from manufacturers, there is also an
increasing variety of software to process and extract features from large data sets - many of which are often bespoke,
developed in specific research contexts. Within this context the session would provide an opportunity for researchers
to:

1. Showcase recent applications of TLS in geomorphic contexts

2. Provide examples and good practice guidance on the collection and processing of TLS data in

geomorphic contexts, and
3. Identify both the possibilities and constraints in using this technology for geomorphic research.

The proposed session is supported by the ISPRS Commission V Working Group V/6 - "Close range morphological
measurements for the Earth Sciences" and LiDAR#et.

(A) A detailed TLS point cloud of a gravelly patch, (B) Reach scale TLS-based point cloud from the Feshie River (Scotland).

The papers presented at the EGU session will be considered for a special edition of an international journal that would
be co-edited by James Brasington, Mark Powell, Nicholas Tate, and Damia Vericat. Information on abstract submission
can be found at http://meetings.copernicus.org/egu2012/. The deadline for abstracts is January 17.

Yours sincerely,
Dr Nick Tate

On behalf of the conveners

ee o O L

LIDARmuet
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From: Jim Chandler

To: isprsvé@lists.Iboro.ac.uk

Cc: J P_Mills

Subject: call for papers- ISPRS V6 session, Commission V symposium, Newcastle- 22-24 June 2010
Date: 14 October 2009 09:55:04

The ISPRS commission five midterm symposium will be held between 22-24th of June 2010,
Newcastle upon Tyne, UK. (http://www.isprs-newcastle2010.0rg/).

ISPRS working group V6 (http://isprsv6.lboro.ac.uk/ ) will be coordinating a session focusing on
image measurement for the Earth sciences (techniques and applications) and this is a first call for
papers, with a submission deadline of 21 December 2009. Note that paper selection will be based
on blind review of extended (1000 word) abstracts.

I'm conscious that RSPSoc 2009 was also UK-based, so please note that we are planning an
event at the European Geosciences Union in May 2010 in Vienna (coordinated by Dirk Rieke-
Zapp), with probably a session at the Association of American geographers annual meeting in the
States in 2011.

Jim Chandler
Chair, ISPRS working group V6

Prof. Jim Chandler, Dept. Civil & Building Eng., Loughborough University, LE11 3TU, UK
) www-staff.Iboro.ac.uk/~cvjhc 78 1 44-1509-222624
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From: Jim Chandler

To: "isprsvé@lists.lboro.ac.uk"

Cc: Peter Heng

Subject: extracting data from Microsoft"s Photosynth- photogrammetry software for free?
Date: 22 October 2010 09:11:00

Photosynth http://photosynth.net/default.aspx has suddenly become a lot more interesting now that
there is a useful utility to extract data from your synths! Microsoft's Photosynth always looked very
interesting and potentially powerful, but of little value as it seemed impossible to derive quantitative
information from it, until now!

Synthexport is a freely available utility which can be downloaded from:
http://synthexport.codeplex.com/ and allows the extraction of automatically measured XYZ
coordinates and estimated camera parameter/inner orientation data. Enjoy!

Thanks to Peter Heng in Arizona for this useful hint!

Jim
chair, ISPRS V6

Prof. Jim Chandler, Dept. Civil & Building Eng., Loughborough University, LE11 3TU, UK
il

&) www-staff.lboro.ac.uki~cvine @B : 44-1509-222624 Skype_lId: Chandler_clump
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From: Jim Chandler

To: "isprsvé@lists.lboro.ac.uk"

Cc: Paul Newby

Subject: morphological measurement for the Earth sciences, ISPRS V6 September update
Date: 16 September 2010 09:57:00

I'm pleased to announce that the "Special Issue" of The Photogrammetric Record has
now been published (http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/phor.2010.25.issue-
131/issuetoc). This contains five papers from the RSPSoc conference/ISPRS V6
session held last year. I'm particularly grateful to all five main authors (Gizaw
Gessesse, Dirk Rieke-Zapp, Peter Heng, Simon Buckley, Fabio Remondino), but also
other contributors, reviewers and particularly the editor Paul Newby, for helping this to
come to fruition. An important step for our fledgling Working Group!

As promised, we have now organised sessions at two large international conferences in
2011, both located in different continents: a session at the Association of American

Geographers (AAG) in Seattle, US (April, 10-16t":
http://www.aag.org/cs/annualmeeting. The abstract submission portal is now open, so
please consider sharing your expertise/experience at this event. If you prefer a
Eurocentric session, then perhaps the second European Geosciences Union (EGU)

would be preferred: http://meetingorganizer.copernicus.org/index.php?

trg=provisionalprogrammeg&cotree=445.425&tpl=page_sp#s6901. This is scheduled
between 3-8 April 2011, in Vienna.

Another addition to the 2011 programme is a dedicated "Summer School" to be held
in Leuk in the Swiss Alps. This is aimed at giving hands-on experience of using
terrestrial digital photogrammetry and laser scanning in a beautiful and very active field
environment. Likely dates are between 22nd-26th of August. However, as the event is
still being planned we will keep you posted of likely costs and program via the ISPRS
V6 website.

Over the last few months, we received further input from members regarding the
"Photogrammetry Tips". I'm pleased to report the latest version is now available: a
little longer than its predecessor but hopefully more useful! Any feedback would be
gratefully received, (preferably positive!?). Finally, two of our members: Nick Tate and
Steve Rice, would like to announce two postdoctoral employment possibilities, please
check out our "opportunities page".
Jim Chandler
Chair, ISPRS V6
September, 2010

Prof. Jim Chandler, Dept. Civil & Building Eng., Loughborough University, LE11 3TU, UK
‘& www-staff.lboro.ac.uk/~cvjne % : 44-1509-222624
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